KURE BEACH COMMUNITY CENTERMINUTES OF OCTOBER 2, 2007 MEETING

The meeting was called to order by Jean Martin and a prayer for guidance and wisdom followed. Members present were: Jean Martin, Jeannie Gordon, Jerry Smith, Jackie Phillips, Helen Wilson, and Nancy Hughes.

Minutes from the September 4, 2007 meeting were accepted as written.

Our treasurer, Jeannie Gordon, gave her report through August 2007. The Income and Expense Report was discussed with many suggestions from the group.

OLD BUSINESS

<u>KITCHEN CLEANING</u>: The new date for this task will be Tuesday, October 9 at 10:15 a.m. All members are asked to help.

<u>CLEANING OF OUR TILE FLOORS</u>: The majority of the committee felt that the work which is currently being done is not worth the money they are charging us. Jeannie Gordon will contact True Clean and ask for a written account of the specific cleaning jobs being performed at the Center. The committee voted and opted to put this discussion on the agenda for the November meeting.

MESSAGE BOARD: The members discussed the need for electricity and solar-powered control for this item. Jerry Smith will call Harold Heglar to get a price range for the components that need to be purchased and discuss this when more information about prices due to our very limited budget this year.

<u>PEST CONTROL</u>: All members at this meeting unanimously agreed that pest control is very much needed. Jeannie Gordon will check to see if the town will pay for this service.

NEW BUSINESS:

<u>WEIGHT-WATCHERS</u>: Nancy Hughes has contacted Melissa Tolden and hopefully Nancy will have a definite answer this coming week regarding the specifics of date, time, who, prices, etc. in order to resume the Weight Watchers Program at our Center.

MONTHLY SQUARE DANCES: Jerry Smith announced the next Square Dance will be on October 19th beginning at 7:30 and ending at 9:30 p.m. As for monthly square dances, providing there will be enough interest to make even a small profit, hopefully we can start this event in January 2008.

Jerry then reminded all members that the next regular dance is our 2007 Fall Dance and it will be held on October 13th beginning at 7:30 and ending at 10:00 p.m. DIANE and TONY will be singing and playing for our dancing that evening. All members should try to attend – and bring friends!

<u>RESIGNATION LETTER</u>: Jean Martin read a very nice letter of resignation from Patricia Holleman who is resigning due to her very busy personal commitments – one of which is a new business she is involved in at The Cotton Exchange. This new business is taking up a lot of her time and she also needs to spend more time creating her pottery items for that business. Pat did offer to help at our special functions and we really appreciate that. We will all miss you, Pat.

<u>BARRIER AT SIDE OF BUILDING</u>: The meeting was temporarily disrupted by a large and noisy car being driven by the side windows. Apparently the barrier was removed from the area where this car drove into and the members agreed that that barrier – or even a better one (bigger & taller) be placed in the center of that drive on the property that belongs to the Town of Kure Beach. This is a private area and should not be used by anyone pulling in and out or parking their car there.

<u>AWARDS DINNER</u>: The Committee discussed this at great length and most members would prefer to have this event discussed at our next meeting in November when, we hope, Frances will be in attendance. Members feel that this dinner should be every other year in the future.

INSPECTION OF HALL AFTER AN EVENT: Members will ask Frances to check with Frank Pascal to be sure that he thoroughly examines the hall after an event and that everything is put back in its proper place and nothing has been damaged. Recently there were things moved and not returned to their place and also a pedestal had been damaged apparently during a recent wedding reception. In this case, the Committee felt that the renter should not have gotten the deposit returned.

<u>B-1 DISTRICT PLAN</u>: Jean Martin will attend the Town Council meeting this evening, October 2. Committee members read the Plan report and have many questions. Members were encouraged to let the Town Council have any input they wish to share.

The meeting adjourned at 11:45 a.m.

Minutes were recorded by Jerry Smith, in the absence of Pat Slachetka.

Typed and submitted by	
Patricia Slachetka	
October 11, 2007	